
From: Chambers - Ross J  
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 1:50 PM 
To: Sophie Margaret Whish; Chambers - Ross J; Chambers - Clancy DP; Chambers - Lee C; AMOD 
Cc: Julian Arndt; 'Michael Wright'; 'Stephen Bull'; 'Kez Tacar'; 'sofia.bahas@afei.org.au'; 'Arthur Dowdle'; 
'Isabelle Arrabalde'; 'Carol Matthews'; 'Natalie Dabarera' 
Subject: RE: AM2018/18 and AM2018/20: Children's Services/Teachers Award - Request for extension [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID179809] 

 
Dear Ms Whish and all parties, 
 
The request for an extension to file closing submissions has been granted to 4:00 pm Wednesday 29 
May 2019. 
 
This extension applies to all parties. 
 
Thank you, Tahleah. 
 
Tahleah Gillard 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4657 

Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 
From: Sophie Margaret Whish [mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 10:31 AM 
To: Chambers - Ross J; Chambers - Clancy DP; Chambers - Lee C 
Cc: Julian Arndt; 'Michael Wright'; 'Stephen Bull'; 'Kez Tacar'; 'sofia.bahas@afei.org.au'; 'Arthur Dowdle'; 
'Isabelle Arrabalde'; 'Carol Matthews'; 'Natalie Dabarera' 
Subject: AM2018/18 and AM2018/20: Children's Services/Teachers Award - Request for extension [ABLAW-

ImanageDocs.FID179809] 

 
Dear Associate 
 

We note the closing submissions in the above matter are due Monday 27 May 2019. Despite our 
best efforts it is increasingly apparent that we will be unable to meet this deadline. 
 
As such, ACA, ABI, NSWBC and United Voice respectfully request a short extension until 4pm, 
Wednesday 29 May 2019.  
 
We have not had an opportunity to confer with all other parties but we have spoken with the 

Independent Education Union who do not oppose the extension on the basis it applies to all 
parties. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Sophie 

 

Sophie Margaret Whish 
Senior Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 
140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060 
Dir: +612 9458 7431 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0409 110 373  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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